
From: Joey Nunnally
To: Lisa Sangster
Subject: Fwd: Updated CR8 Letter
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:29:37 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mack Roberts <mroberts@americanroads.com>
Date: October 15, 2018 at 2:25:07 PM CDT
To: Joey Nunnally <JNunnally@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: FW: Updated CR8 Letter

Joey:
This is a corrected e mail granting approval for the project variance as
requested by Mayor Robert Craft, Gulf Shores. Correcting American Roads, LLC
to Baldwin County Bridge Company, LLC.

After review of the FBE Access Management Plan, the plan layout for the
County Road Intersection modifications and the report from Clarke Bailey,
PTOE, Volkert, Engineering, Baldwin County Bridge Company, LLC hereby
grants
approval for the project variance as requested by Mayor Robert Craft, Mayor
of Gulf Shores.

-----Original Message-----
From: Mack Roberts [mailto:mroberts@americanroads.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:38 PM
To: 'Joey Nunnally'
Cc: 'Seth L. Peterson'; 'Mark Acreman'
Subject: RE: Updated CR8 Letter

Joey:

After review of the FBE Access Management Plan, the plan layout for the
County Road intersection modifications and the report from Clarke Bailey,
PTOE, Volkert Engineering, American Roads, LLC hereby grants approval for
the project variance as requested by Mayor Robert Craft, Mayor of Gulf
Shores.

Regards,

Mack R.

-----Original Message-----
From: Joey Nunnally [mailto:JNunnally@baldwincountyal.gov]



Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 10:29 PM
To: Mack Roberts
Cc: Seth L. Peterson; Mark Acreman
Subject: Fwd: Updated CR8 Letter

Mack,
Hope everything is going good in your world.

We spoke a few weeks ago about a proposed full access/ Signalized
intersection at the FBE and CR 8. As you know, this would require a variance
from the Tri Party Agreement AMP that BCBC is a part of. You had requested a
couple of pieces of information, which I have attached for you to review. I
plan on meeting with the City of Foley this week to discuss the Variance
with them as well. The County Commission would also have to approve the
variance but would only do so if BCBC and Foley support the variance. It is
my understanding that the City is in support of this and I hope to get a
letter from them very soon.

Please let me know what your thoughts are and a time frame of when I may
hear something back from BCBC. I am trying to get this in front of the
County Commission this month for a vote.

Thank you,

Joey Nunnally, P.E.
Baldwin County Engineer.


